

RE: PA

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 14:18:14 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Briefing Deck Aug 28_v1.pptx (220.67 kB)

Here you go.

I'm not sure you need slides 8-10 (Steven may not want to be on board with having to talk about those slides).

Pw: Confederation17

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: August-25-17 12:45 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Re: PA

2ish...3 latest (we hand deliver :s)

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: PA

When do you need this by?

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: August-25-17 12:09 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: PA

Can limit it to SoC, SD on our end, and theirs: the P, AB, MJ and GMac

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: August-25-17 12:07 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: PA

Who would see the paper, if something were to be included?

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: August-25-17 11:38 AM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: PA

P's cab binder – we aren't going to send out cab binders till Monday, but the P's briefing is Monday at 10am so we're going to have to do the set for POCO team this afternoon.

Just checking whether there is anything I could add – NS had sent up the deck you used with your

Minister for SD's background (could pick a slide(s) from there...even just the first three with tables).

But perfectly happy including nothing...

Let me know